#### REGULAR SESSION

## NOVEMBER 19, 1990

## MONDAY MORNING, NOVEMBER 19, 1990

## BE IT REMEMBERED THAT:

COUNTY COMMISSION MET PURSUANT TO ADJOURNMENT FOR A REGULAR
SESSION OF COUNTY COMMISSION AND MEETING THIS MONDAY MORNING, NOVEMBER
19, 1990, BLOUNTVILLE, TENNESSEE. PRESENT AND PRESIDING WAS HONORABLE
WILLIAM H, "JOHN" MCKAMEY, COUNTY EXECUTIVE, GAY B. FEATHERS, COUNTY
CLERK, AND EDDIE SIMS, DEPUTY SHERIFF OF SAID BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AND OF
SAID COUNTY.

## TO WIT:

The meeting was called to order by John McKamey, County Executive. The invocation was given by Commissioner James L. (Jim) King, Jr and the pledge to the flag was led by the County Executive.

Roll was called by County Clerk, Gay Feathers. Commissioners present and answering roll call are as follows:

ROBERT L. (BOB) AMMONS
WAYNE ANDERSON
A. B. ARRINGTON
CAROL BELCHER
JAMES R. (JIM) BLALOCK
FRED CHILDRESS
HAROLD CHILDRESS
MARGARET DEVAULT
O. W. FERGUSON
R. JONES FORTUNE
RITA GROSECLOSE
RALPH P. HARR

EDLEY W. HICKS
MARVIN HYATT
TERRY D. JONES
JAMES L. KING, JR.
CARL R. KRELL
WAYNE MCCONNELL
PAUL A. MILHORN
HOWARD PATRICK
CRAIG M. ROCKETT, JR.
MICHAEL RUTHERFORD
MICHAEL SURGENOR
RANDY TRIVETT

Motion was made by Commissioner McConnell and seconded by Commissioner Ferguson that the minutes of the Regular Session, October 15, 1990, be approved and treated same as read. Minutes were approved by voice vote of the Commission.

The following indicates the action taken by the Commission on rezoning requests, election of Notaries and resolutions considered or adopted in this session of the County Commission Meeting.

#### Election of Notaries

George Samuel Arnold

Norman R. Baker

Lyda Louise Bell

John Andrew Allen Bellamy

Jarrell B. Blankenship

Charles Bowery

J. C. Brown

Peggy Buckles

Joan F. Carmack

Tina C. Coffman

Lois Ann Darnell

Judith A. Daugherty

Linda Kay Evans

Lynda Fortner

Anne Geiger

Frank D. Gibson

Jerry D. Greene

Mary Harrison

Justine C. Hill

Shelton B. Hillman, Jr.

Cynthia L. Huddleston

Elizabeth A. Jones

Connie Ruth Lane

J. Patrick Ledford

Sharon Page Lewis

Betty R. Light

James H. Lumpkins, Jr.

Jennie W. Lumpkins

Barry K. Mann

Carolyn L. Mann

Charlotte Martin

Margaret M. McDavid

Paul A. Morrell

Ronda S. Murray

Jeanette A. Napier

Lisa Newsome

Billy J. Odum

John D. Parker, Jr.

Autho Scott Pierson, Jr.

Benjamin R. Powers, Sr.

Margaret McCall Price

Amy E. Regan

Samuel H. Saul

Jane L. Sheffey

Jack L. Shepherd

Doris Simpson

Debra B. Smith

William D. Stacy

Eloise Strouth

Jo Sturgill

Mary Nora Taylor

Maxine B. Tittle

William S. Todd

Timothy Clay Vaughn

Dianna Weaver

D. L. Webb, Jr.

Elaine S. White

John H. White

Ruth R. Woodward

Helen Ruth Wright

[Upon motion made by Comm. McConnell and Seconded by Comm. Harold Childress, the foregoing names were read in County Commission and elected for a four year term as Notary Publics by roll call vote of the Commission.]

23 Aye 1 Absent

## SULLIVAN COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

November 19, 1990

Consider the following:

Motion by: Comm.Anderso(1) Seconded by: Comm. Belcher

File # 8/90-10 A request by Donald Rosenbalm to rezone the property described below from R-1 to R-2:

To approve Planning Commissions action to deny - PASSED - ROLL CALL Being a tract of land lying in the Fifth Civil District off of the west side of Cross Church Road and further described as parcel 64 map 35 of the Sullivan County Tax Maps.

The Planning Commission took the following action:

File No. 8/90-10. Donald Rosenbalm

Mr. Rosenbalm presented a request to rezone a tract of land located in the 5th civil district off of the west side of Cross Church Road from R-1 to R-2 to permit the location of a mobile home.

Staff noted that this request had been deferred from the August meeting to enable members of the planning commission to inspect the site. Mr. Jimmy White presented a petition from residents of the area opposed to the rezoning. Also speaking against the rezoning were Ms. Brenda White, Cocil Kiser, Brenda Ruff, Bobby White, and Mr. Frank Miller, representing Ms. Charlotte Johnson. Mr. Rosenbalm pointed out that there were seven mobile homes located in surrounding area.

Staff recommended that the request be approved. However staff noted that property was located in an unapproved subdivision and that access to the property was by a private easement.

On a motion by Paly, seconded by Guthrie, the commission voted unanimously to deny the request.

Action by:

lorm. Blalock

se nded by:

r . Childress

File # 9/90-1 A request by Shirtey Bolling to rezone the property described below from R-1 to R-2:

TO APPROVE PLANNING COMMISION ACTION PASSED 11/19/90 ROLL CALL Being a tract of land lying in the Fifth Civil District between Massingill Hollow Road and Interstate 81 and further described as parcel 24.01 map 51 of the Sullivan County Tax Maps

The Planning Commission took the following action:

File No. 9/90-1. Shirley Bolling Request

Ms. Bolling presented a request to rezone a tract of land located in the 5th civil district between Massengill Hollow Road and Interstale 81 from R-1 to R-2 to permit the location of a mobile home.

Staff noted that the lot involved in this rezoning was extremely small being the leftover parcel of land from the construction of interstate 81. Staff further noted that there were several mobile homes located in this area and recommended that the request be approved.

On a motion by Walkey, seconded by Guthrie, the commission voted as follows to approve the request. Guthrie, Walkey, and Wallin voting to approve, Puty voting to deny.

Motion by: (3)
Comm. Ammons
Seconded by:
Comm. Ferguson

File # 9/90-2 A request by Danny Surgenor to rezone the property described below from R-1 to B-1:

TO APPROVE PLANNING COMMISSIONS ACTION PASSED 11/19/90 ROLL CALL Being a tract of land lying in the Tenth Civil District on the south side of U. S. Highway 11-W approximately 200' west of its intersection with Evergreen Drive and further described as parcels 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, and 21 group A map 33-H of the Sullivan County Tax Maps.

The Planning Commission took the following action:

File No. 9/90-2, Danny Surgenor Request

Consider a request to rezone a tract of land located in the Tenth Civil District on the south side of U. S. Highway 11-W approximately 200' west of its intersection with Evergreen Drive from R-1 to B-1 to permit the location of a convenience store. A letter was presented to the commission in support of this request.

Staff noted that the lots involved in this request were restricted by deed to allow the development of business use only. Staff further noted that parcels I through 21 Group A Map 33H of the Sullivan County Tax Map located adjacent to this property were also restricted by deed to the development of business only. Staff recommended all of these parcels be rezoned to Planned Business District.

On a motion by Guthrie, seconded by Paty, the commission voted unanimously to rezone parcels I through 21 Group A, Map 33H of the Sullivan County Tax Maps to PBD

Motion by: Comm. Grosec10se Seconded by: Comm. F.Childress

File # 9/90-5 A request by Roy Grubb to rezone the property described below from R-1 to B-3:

TO APPROVE PLANNING COMMISSIONS ACTION PASSED 11/19/90 ROLL CALL Being a tract of land lying in the Thirteenth Civil District on the north side of Princeton Road approximately 350' west of its intersection with Wilcox Drive and further described as that part of parcel 21 group A map 76-P of the Sullivan County Tax Maps lying south of a line parallel to the ROW of Princton Road at a distance of 150 feet north of said ROW.

The Planning Commission took the following action:

File No. 9/90-5, Roy Grubb Request

Consider a request to rezone a tract of land located in the Thirteenth Civil District on the north side of Princeton Road approximately 350' west of its intersection with Wilcox Drive from R-1 to B-3 to permit the location of an automobile repair shop.

Staff noted that the property was located adjacent to an existing M-2 zone and recommended that the request be approved.

On a motion by Guthrie, seconded by Paty, the commission voted unanimously to approve the request,

Motion By: (5)
Comm. Milhorn
Seconded by:
Comm. Arrington

File # 9/90-7 A request by Achilleas Georgiou to rezone the property described below from R-1 to M-1:

TO DENY THE REQUEST PASSED 11/19/90 ROLL CALL

Being a tract of land lying in the Fourth Civil District on the east side of Jack Milhom Road south of its intersection with U. S. Highway 11-E and further described as that part

of parcel 38 map 82 of the Sullivan County Tax Maps lying north of the power transmission line and south of Jack Milhorn Road.

The Planning Commission took the following action:

File No. 9/90-7, Achilless Georgiou Request

Consider a request to rezone a tract of land located in the Fourth Civil Distriction the east side of Jack Milhern Read south of its intersection with U. S. Highway 11-E from R-1 to M-1 to permit the location of light industriat development.

Staff noted that the property was located very close to U. S. Highway 11E and further noted that the property had no direct highway access to U. S. Highway 11E. Staff recommended that the property be rezoned PMD (Planned Manufacturing District).

On a motion by Guthrie, seconded by Paty, the commission voted unanimously to approve the rezoning of the property to PMD (Planned Manufacturing District).

Motion by: Comm.F.ChildPess Seconded by: Groseclose

File # 9/90-11 A request by Jack Wilson to rezone the property described below from R-1 to R-2:

TO APPROVE REQUEST PASSED 11/1/9/90 ROLL CALL Being a tract of land lying in the Thirteenth Civil District at the intersection of Saratoga Road and Vincent Lane and further described as parcel 1 group A map 75-L of the Sullivan County Tax Maps.

The Planning Commission took the following action:

File No. 9/90-11, Jack Wilson Request

Mr. Wilson presented a request to rezone a tract of land located in the Thirteenth Civil District at the intersection of Saratoga Road and Vincent Lane from R-1 to R-2 to permit the location of a mobile home.

Stalf noted that this request was the result of a misunderstanding between the Building Commissioner and Mr. Wilson as to which lot was requested to be rezoned. Mr. Wilson had previously presented a request to rezone a lot at this location to the planning commission. The planning commission had recommended that the request be deried. Mr. Wilson appealed this decision to the county commission and the property was subsequently rezoned. However, the property that was rezoned was not the property that Mr. Wilson wished to have rezoned. Therefore Mr. Wilson has made a new application for rezoning to correct this error. Staff noted that they had recommended against the original request and saw no reason to change the recommendation, therefore staff recommended that the request be denied.

On a motion by Walkey, seconded by Guthrie, the commission voted as follows: Walkey, Guthrie and Waltin voted to approve the request. Mrs. Paty passed. Motion carried.

Motion by: Comm. Blalock Seconded by:

Comm. Harr

File # 18 A request by E. B. Sar A-1 to PBD :

TO APPROVE REQUEST File No.9/90-14, E. B. Sanders Request

A request by E. B. Sanders to rezone the property described below from

PASSED 11/19/90 ROLL CALL

Consider a request to rezone a tract of land located in the Eighteenth Civil District at the intersection of State Route 75 and Centenary Road from A-1 to PMD to permit the location of manufacturing development.

Page 4

Staff noted that this request had been forwarded to the county commission by the planning commission with a recommendation that it be approved. The request was referred back to the planning commission by the county commission because of concerns about the property being located adjacent to Holston Middle School with the recommendation that the planning commission consider this property for zoning to Planned Business District. Mr. Lewis Biltmore stated that the property was not suited for commercial retail uses because of its location in a rural area.

On a motion by Guthrie, seconded by Paty, the commission voted unanimously to rezone the property to PBD Planned Business District.

The Planning Commission took the following action:

Motion by: Comm. Blaloc(F) Seconded by: Comm. F.Childress

File # 9/90-16 A request by William Shanks to rezone the property described below from A-1 to PMD:

TO APPROVE REQUEST PASSED 11/19/90 ROLL CALL Being a tract of land lying in the Eighteenth Civil District on the north side of Centenary Road approximately 3000' west of its intersection with State Route 75 and a tract on the west side of State Route 75 approximately 800' north of its intersection with Centenary Road and further described as parcels 73.3 and 94.35 map 79 of the Suilivan County Tax Maps.

The Planning Commission took the following action:

File No. 9/90-16, William Shanks Request

Mr. Joseph Lydon, representing Mr. William Shanke, presented a request to rezone a tract of land located in the Eighteenth Civil District on the north side of Centenary Road approximately 3000' west of its intersection with State Route 75 and a tract on the west side of State Route 75 approximately 800' north of its intersection with Centenary Road from A-1 to PMD to permit the location of future manufacturing development.

Staff noted that the property located on State Route 75 was in the study area of the airport land use plan and recommended that the rezoning of this property be deferred until the land use plan is reviewed. Staff noted that the property located on Centenary Road was located adjacent to a property that had been denied rezoning to PMD by the planning commission. Staff recommended that this request be denied.

On a motion by Guthrie, seconded by Walkey, the commission voted unanimously to rezone the tract of land located on Centenary Road. The commission voted further to approve the rezoning of the property located on State Route 75 with Mr. Wallin voting ney.

Motion by: Comm. Blalock Seconded by: Comm. Harr

File # 9/90-17 A request by Joseph Lydon to rezone the property described below from A-1 to PMD :

TO APPROVE REQUEST PASSED 11/19/90 ROLL CALL Being a tract of land lying in the Eighteenth Civil District on the north side of Centenary Road approximately 1000' south of its intersection with Spurgeon Lane and a tract of land at the intersection of Flat Creek Road and Spurgeon Lane and further described as parcels 69.4 and 73 map 79 of the Suilivan County Tax Maps.

The Planning Commission took the following action:

File No. 9/90-17, Joseph Lydon Request

Mr. Lydon presented a request to rezone a tract of land located in the Eighteenth Civil District on the north side of Centenary Road approximately 1000' south of its intersection with Spurgeon Lane from A-1 to PMD to permit the location of future manufacturing development.

Staff noted that again two tracts were involved. The first tract located at the intersection of Spurgeon Lane and Flat Creek Boad the second tract located on Centenary Boad. Staff stated that both of these tracts were located adjacent to property that had previously been denied rezerving to PMD. Staff recommended that the request be denied.

On a motion by Guthrie, seconded by Paty, the commission voted unanimously to approve the request.

M...ion by: (10)
Comm. Anderson
Seconded by:
Comm. Hyatt

File # 9/90-18 A request by Stewart Taylor to rezone the property described below from R-1 to PBD :

TO APPROVE REQUEST PASSED 11/19/90 ROLL CALL Being a tract of land lying in the Fifth Civil District at the intersection of State Route 126 and Shadowtown Road and further described as parcel 124 map 64 of the Sullivan County Tax Maps.

The Planning Commission took the following action:

File No. 9/90-15, Stewart Taylor Request

Mr. Taylor presented a request to rezone a tract of land located in the Fifth Civil District at the intersection of State Route 128 and Shadowickin Road from R-1 to PBD to permit the location of commercial development.

Staff noted that this property was adjacent to several other tracts that had been rezoned to PBD and that the property had excellent access to interstate 81. Staff recommended that the request be approved.

On a motion by Guthrie, seconded by Paty, the commission voted unanimously to approve the request.

Motion by: Comm. Jones Seconded by: Comm. Hyatt File # 9/90-6 A request by William Grubbs to rezone the property described below from R-1 to R-2:

TO APPROVE REQUEST PASSED 11/19/90 ROLL CALL Being a tract of land lying in the Third Civil District on the east side of Big Spring Road approximately 500' north of its intersection with Weaver Pike and further described as parcel 132 map 83 of the Sullivan County Tax Maps.

The Planning Commission took the following action:

File No. 9/90-6, William Grubbs Request

Consider a request to rezone a tract of land located in the Third Civil District on the east side of Big Spring Road approximately 500' north of its intersection with Weaver Pike from R-1 to R-2 to permit the location of a mobile home.

Mr. Grubb stated that there were several mobile homes in the area and that he wished to locate a mobile home on this properly to be used by his son. Tom Yaughn stated his support for the request.

Staff noted that the property involved in this request was located just north of a piece of property where the planning commission had denied a rezoning request for a similar use in May. Staff stated that there were very few mobile homes in this area and recommended that the request be denied.

On a motion by Paty, seconded by Guthrie, the commission voted to deny the request.

Motion by: Comm. McConner Seconded by: Comm. Groseclose

Amend Article VI of the Suilivan County Zoning Resolution to add the following:

APPROVE PASSED 11/19/90 ROLL CALL 603.18. Customary, incidental, home occupations conducted within the principal building provided there is no external evidence of such occupation except announcement or professional sign attached to the principal building not more than two square feet in area, that only one person not a resident of the premises is employed, and that not more than 25 percent of the total floor area of the principal building is in such use.

## Addendum SULLIVAN COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

November 19, 1990

Consider the following:

(1) File # 4/90-5 A request by Air Resource Engineering, Inc. to rezone the property described below from A-1 to M-2:

DEFERRED 11/19/90 Being a tract of land lying on Gum Springs Road and further described as Parcel 26 Map 117 of the Sullivan County Tax Maps.

The Planning Commission took the following action:

## April 17,1990

File No. 4/90-5, Air Resource Engineering, Inc. Request. Due to the large public interest generated by this request, the Chairman moved this request ahead on the agenda. Mr. Torbett presented a request to rezone a tract of land located in the Fifteenth Civil District on Gum Springs Road near its intersection with Blair Gap Road from A-1 to M-2 to permit the location of a sanitary landfill. Staff recommended approval of the request. Mr. James Myers appeared and presented information concerning development of landfills and discussed the requirements for permit approval of sanitary landfills. He stated that Sullivan County's present landfill would be closed within approximately one year and the need for a landfill in Sulfivan County might be met by this facility. Messrs. Torbett and Jim Green appeared representing the developers of the proposed landfill. They presented approval from the Tennessee Department of Health and Environment, Mr. Larry Gilliam, to conduct a feasibility study into a landfill at this site. Mr. Green answered several technical questions concerning the request. A number of property owners from the area appeared in opposition to the request. Several petitions were presented to the commission in opposition to the request. Concerns of the property owners focused on several issues, among them surface and groundwater supplies, devaluation of adjacent property, pollution from the site affecting surrounding properties, and feasibility of developing a landfill at this site. Mr. Marion Light of the State of Franklin Environmental Group appeared in opposition to the request and expressed concern about the location of natural gas lines and power transmission lines existing on the site. Mr. Fred Childress of the County Commission appeared and asked that the rezoning be deferred for further study.

## April 30, 1990

The Chairman stated that the purpose of the called meeting was to address specific questions relating to the rezoning of the site for the proposed location of a landfill. He explained to the citizens present at the meeting the procedures for rezoning property in Sullivan County.

File No. 4/90-5, Air Resources Engineering, A-1 to M-2. A large group of citizens were present in opposition to this rezoning request. Among those speaking were Mr. Joe Taylor, Mr. Paul Jones, Mr. Marion Light, and Mr. Ray Compton, several other persons present also spoke in opposition to this request. Mrs. Janice Duncan submitted a fist of written questions—relating to the request. The commission attempted to answer the questions on this list as well as questions asked by the audience. The concerns of

those present in opposition to the request centered upon the possibility that property in the area adjacent to the request would be devalued by the location of a landfill at this site, the environmental impact on the area of landfill located on this site and the ability of the developers to operate a landfill safely at this site. Mr. Larry Gilliam of the Tennessee Department of Health and Environment was present to answer questions regarding the permit approval process required of the developers before a permit could be issued to the landfill by the State of Tennessee. Mr. Gilliam stated that new regulations had been adopted by the state effective March 18, 1990 and he presented a copy of the new regulations to the commission. Messrs. Tom Torbett and Jim Green were present representing the developers of the site and answered questions asked by those in opposition to the request. The developers stated that the landfill had a life expectancy of thirty years and that once it was closed the site would be used for pastureland. They stated that no reason exists for not operating a landfill aesthetically since the technology exists to do so. Mr. Green stated that the end user of the landfill would be Sullivan County and that garbage from other counties would not be accepted at the landfill. He stated that a search was instituted several years ago for suitable site for a landfill by the developers. This site was selected as the best site available from an engineering standpoint. Mr. Gilliam stated that the rezoning of the property would have to be concluded prior to the operating permit being issued by the state. However, the property could be studied for suitability and the permit application could proceed up to the approval of the application for a permit before zoning would be required. Mr. Torbett stated that due to the cost of the hydrological study, the developers would be reluctant to complete the study until the county rezones the property. At 8:25 P. M. the Chairman turned the discussion of the rezoning over to the commission. Dr. Russin stated that he had concerns about zoning the property M-2 prior to suitability of the site for a landfill being established. Dr. Russin asked the developers what would be lost if the rezoning were delayed until the study is complete. The developers responded that they wanted a signal from the county that the county wanted to utilize the site as a landfill. Dr. Russin stated that he was hesitant to rezone the property M-2 until the studies were completed. Mr, Brumit stated that the county commission had the final decision and due to the ability of the developers to appeal, no matter what decision the planning commission made it would end up in the county commission. On a motion by Brumit, seconded by Russin, the commission voted unanimously to deny the request.

Motion By: (2) Comm.Anderson Seconded by: Comm.H.Childress

File # 6/90-2 A request by Calvin Dishner to rezone the property described below from R-1 to R-2:
TO DENY THE REQUEST PASSED 11/19/90 ROLL CALL

Being a tract of land lying at the intersection of Muddy Creek Road and Yoakiey Road and further described as parcel 33 map 95 of the Sullivan County Tax Maps.

The Planning Commission took the following action:

File No. 4/90-12, Calvin Dishner Request. This request was considered in conjunction with a subdivision plat of the property presented by Mr. Dishner. Mr. Calvin Dishner presented a request to rezone a tract of land located in the Eighteenth Civil District at the intersection of Muddy Creek Road and Yoakley Road from R-1 to R-2 to permit the location of a mobile home. Staff recommended that the request be denied. Staff stated that the closest mobile home is located approximately 600 feet west of the site, that there are no other mobile homes in the area, the character of the area is low density single family stick built homes. Mr. Lawrence Emmert, Mrs. Combs, Charles Daugherty, Nancy Hickman, Larry Smith and Mike Grosectose were present in opposition to the request. A letter in opposition to the request was read from Mr. Yoakley and a petition was presented from adjacent property owners. Mr. Dishner spoke in favor of the request, He stated that there were several mobile homes in the area and he wished to develop his subdivision as a mobile home subdivision. On a motion by Paty, seconded by Brunit, the commission voted unanimously to deny the request.

Motion by: Comm. Jones Seconded by: Comm. Hyalt

File # 8/90-14 A request by Marcella Gilmore to rezone the property described below from R-1 to R-2:

TO APPROVE REQUEST PASSED 11/19/90 ROLL CALL Being a tract of land located in the Sixteenth Civil District on the south side of Silver Grove Road and further described as map 97-L group A parcel 17 of the Sullivan County Tax Maps.

The Planning Commission took the following action:

File No. 8/90-14, Marcella Gilmore Request

Ms. Gilmore presented a request to rezone a tract of fend located in the Sixteenth Civil District on the south side of Silver Grove Road from R-1 to R-2 to permit the location of a mobile home.

Staff noted that there were very few mobile homes in the surrounding area and that the proposed use would be incompatible with the existing land use. Ms. Gilmore stated that there was a mobile home on an adjacent property and that she wished to place a mobile home on the property for the use of her son. Staff recommended that the request be denied.

On a motion by Gulbrie, seconded by Russin, the commission voted to approve the request with Mr. Wallin voting nay,

Motion by: Comm. Harr Seconded by:

File # 8/90-3 A request by Robert Martin to rezone the property described below from

R-1 to R-2:

DEFERRED 11/19/90 TO DEFER

Comm. H. Childress Being a tract of land located in the Eighteenth Civil District on Beulah Church Road and , further described as map 107 parcel 50 and 51 of the Sullivan County Tax Maps.

The Planning Commission took the following action:

File No. 8/90-3, Robert Martin Request

Mr. Martin presented a request to rezone a tract of land located in the Eighteenth Civil District on Beulah Church Road from R-1 to H-2 to permit the location of a mobile home.

Staff noted that this area is at present in the process of developing. There have been several new homes built in the area recently and that rezoning this property to allow for mobile homes might discourage additional single family construction in this area. Staff stated that there were very few mobile homes at present located in the area and recommended that the

The commission discussed the fact that the request encompasses 16 acres of properly in two tracts and questioned the advisability of rezoning such a large tract for one mobile home. A letter in opposition to the request was presented from an adjacent property owner. Several persons were present opposing the request. Mr. Martin stated that his intention was to place only one mobile home on the property.

On a motion by Walkey, seconded by Guthrie, the commission voted unanimously to deny the request.

Motion by: (5) Comm. Hyatt Secondd by: Comm. Trivett File # 7/90-3 A request by Bennie W. and Ruth Webb to rezone the property described below from R-1 to B-4:

TO DEFER DEFERRED 11/19/90

Being a tract of land lying at 408 Jonesborough Road and further described as being parcel 144 map 124 of the Sullivan County Tax Maps.

## The Planning Commission took the following action:

File Number 7/90-3. Sennie W and Ruth Webb Request. Mr. Webb presented a request to rezone a tract of land located in the 9th Civil District at the intersection of Old Jonesborough Road and U. S. Highway II-E from R-I to B-4 to permit the location of a mobile home.

Mr. Webb stated that the mobile home was for the use of his daughter. Claude Netherly stated that he objected to a mobile home in this area and had concerns about the effect of the location of a mobile home on his property values. Mr. Webb stated that it was his wish at some future time to sell the property for a business development.

Staff noted that the land use was incompatible with the surrounding area and the property fronted on a residential street rather than on U. S. Highway 11-W. Staff recommended that the request be denied,

On a motion by Paty seconded by Russin the commission voted to deny the request as follows: Voting to deny, Russin, Paty, Nichols, voting against the denial were Barger, Guthrie.

In Extended Secret Committee to the second when we will be a first to

RESOLUTION NO. 144

TO THE HONORABLE WM. H.				
THE SULLIVAN COUNTY BOA		22TOMER2 I	N REGULAR	THE STUL MOTSCAS
15TH DAY OF OCTOBER		A DODTION OF	THE BLOUNTVILLE HIS	TICE CENTED LOCATED
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING T				
ON THE SECOND FLOOR OF THE STR	OCTORE.			
WHEREAS, TENNESSEE CODE	ANNOTATED -		ΛU'	THORIZES COUNTIES
mas				
TO				
,				
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RES	OLVED by the	e Board of	County Commissi	oners of Sullivan
County, Tennessee, asse				
of OCTOBER . 19 90			——————————————————————————————————————	
THAT BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE		TY COMMISISO	NERS APPROVE THE RES	ERVE OF AN AREA IN
THE BLOUNTVILLE JUSTICE CENTER				
FLOOR OF THE FACILITY. REQUES				
DRAWING ATTACHED TO THIS DOCUM				
COMMITTEE AND HAS BEEN REVIEWS				
			W	
WE REQUEST WAIVER OF RULE BY :	2/3 VOTES!			
ALL RESOLUTIONS IN CONTON	FLICT HEREWI	TH BE AND	SAME RESCENDED	INSOFAR AS SUCH
This resolution shall b	scome effect	ive on		19 the
public welfare requiring	it.			
Duly passed and approved	this 19th	day of	_November	, 19 90
ATTESTED:		APPROVI	7D+	
		///	The Milliance	
County Clerk	Date:	Country	Fregutius	Date: 12/04/90
TRODUCED BY COMMISSION				
! CONDED BY COMMISSIONER	Belcher			
COMMISSION ACTION:	[aye]	[nay	(Absent)	THE PERSON NAMED OF THE PE
ROLL CALL	23		(Ausent)	
VOICE VOTE				
COMMITTE ACTION:		APPROVED	DISAPPROVED	D <b>AT</b> E
Administrative		X		10/1/90
Executive (Deferred)	APPROVED			11/3/90
COMMENTS: DEFERRE	D 10/15/90			1177/90
PASSED 1	1/19/90 ROL	LCALL		

TO THE HONORABLE WM. THE SULLIVAN COUNTY &				
5TH DAY OF OCTOBER				
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING		· <del></del>	OWNED PROPERTY TO THE	DISTRICT ATTORNEY
ENERAL'S SUPPORT DIVISION				
WHEREAS, TENNESSEE CO	DE ANNOT	TATED; SECTION	, A1	UTHORIZES COUNTIES
то				
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT	RESOLVED	by the Board	of County Commiss	ioners of Sullivan
County, Tennessee, as	sembled	in REGULAR	Session on	the <u>15TH</u> day
of <u>OCTOBER</u> 19	90			
THAT BE IT RESOLVED THAT	THE SULLIV	AN COUNTY COMMIS	SION AUTHORIZE THE LEA	ASE OF SULLIVAN COUNTY
DWNED PROPERTY TO THE DISTR	RICT ATTORN	IEY GENERAL'S SUP	PORT DIVISION SERVICES	THE OFFICE SPACE
AVAILABLE IS LOCATED AT THE	COUNTY BU	ILDING REFERRED	TO AS "SNOW HOUSE", H	IGHWAY 126, BLOUNTVILLE
IN. THE STRUCTURE CONTAINS	A TOTAL C	F 3,557 SQUARE F	EET AND AT PRESENT, IS	S A VACANT, NON-PAYING
FACILITY. THE TOTAL OFFICE	SPACE DES	IRED BY THE SUPP	ORT DIVISION CONSISTS	OF A SECTION OF THE
FIRST FLOOR AND THE ENTIRE	SECOND FLO	OR; TOTALLING 2,	724 SQUARE FEET. OFF	ICE SPACE WOULD BE
LEASED AT A RATE OF \$4.50 P	PER SQUARE	FOOT (SAME RATE	AS PAID BY OTHER AGEN	CIES) OR AN ANNUAL
TOTAL OF \$12,258.00. THE F	REMAINING S	SECTION OF THE FI	RST FLOOR IS TO BE RE	SERVED FOR THE RELOCAT
OF THE EMERGENCY MEDICAL SE	RVICES (EM	IS) OFFICES, WHIC	H CONTAINS THE REMAIN	ING 833 SQUARE FEET.
<del></del>				
<u> </u>				
<u></u>				
WE REQUEST WAIVER OF RULE I	3Y 2/3 VOTE	S!		
ALL RESOLUTIONS IN C	ONFLICT	HEREWITH BE	AND SAME RESCENDE	D INSOFAR AS SUCH
CONFLICT EXISTS.			:	· ·
This resolution shall	ресоте	effective on		, 19, the
public welfare requiri	_	10+h 1 c	Name	40
Duly passed and approv	rea this	day or	november	, 19 <u>90</u> .
ATTESTED:		APPR	OVED:	
	Date:	Um	H. Garine Michanne	Date: 13/04/90
County Clerk		Coun	ty Executive	4 2000 19901/10
INTRODUCED BY COMMISSI	ONED	Dl m l m mle	CHTWAMTTP24	<u>የብ</u> ደሞያ •
SECONDED BY COMMISSION				
			T OND:	
COMMISSION ACTION:	[aye]	[nay]	(Absent)	
			1	
ROLL CALL	23	<del></del>		•
				·
ROLL CALL		APPROVE	DISAPPROVED	DATE
ROLL CALL VOICE VOTE			D DISAPPROVED	<b>DATE</b> 10/1/90
ROLL CALL VOICE VOTE COMMITTE ACTION: Administrative (Deferr Executive (No Action)	ed)	VED 11/7/90		10/1/90 10/3/90
ROLL CALL VOICE VOTE COMMITTE ACTION: Administrative (Deferr	ed) APPRO			10/1/90

## RESOLUTION NUMBER #5-4

TO THE HONORABLE Wm. H. "JOHN" MCKAMEY, COUNTY EXECUTIVE, AND THE MEMBERS OF THE SULLIVAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS IN REGULAR SESSION THIS THE 15thDAY OF October 19 90

COUNTIES TO			, AUTHORIZES
NOW, THEREFORE BE I's County, Tennessee, assen	r RESOLVED by the	Board of County Cor	
to all areas of Sullivand,  WHEREAS, to have mean a considerable say addition, place all rein a central location NOW, THEREFORE	the time this bus ous and time consu- modes of travel u an County, Bristo e the one Register vings for the tax cords pertinent to , BE IT RESOLVED, to	stling activity resuming trip to Bloum mow make Blountvill leven more so than or of Deeds Office i payers of Sullivan to the Office of the hat the Bristol Off	ulted in lawyers tville, and e readily accessible some other sections n Blountville will County, and in Register of Deeds
County Register of Dee with all official oper			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
at the County Seat in	Blountville within	n the Sullivan Coun	ty Courthouse.
All resolutions in conflict	herewith be and the	e same rescinded insof	ar as such conflict exist
This resolution shall beco	ome effective on	, 19_, the pul	
This resolution shall beco	ome effective on	, 19_, the pul	
This resolution shall beco Duly passed and approve Attested:	ome effective on	, 19, the pul	
This resolution shall beconding passed and approvent Attested:  Tounty Clark INTRODUCED BY COMM	ome effective on ed this day of _  Date:  MISSIONER _R. Gro	, 19, the pul , 19 County Executive setclose ESTIMATE	olic welfare requiring it
This resolution shall beconding passed and approve Attested:  Tourny Clerk INTRODUCED BY COMMISECONDED BY COMMISECONDED BY COMMISECOMMITTEE ACTION:	ome effective on ed this day of _  Date:  MISSIONER _R. Gro	, 19, the pul , 19 County Executive setclose ESTIMATE	Date: DEFERRED DATE
This resolution shall becondly passed and approve Attested:  Tounty Clerk NTRODUCED BY COMMISECONDED BY COMMISECONDED BY COMMISECOMMITTEE ACTION:	ome effective on ed this day of Date: MISSIONER _R. Gro SIONER _Arringt		Date: D COST:  DEFERRED DATE 11/5/
This resolution shall becondly passed and approve Attested:  Ounty Clerk NTRODUCED BY COMMISECONDED BY COMMISECONDED BY COMMISECOMMITTEE ACTION: Administrative Budget	ome effective on ed this day of Date: MISSIONER _R. Gro SIONER _Arringt	, 19, the pul , 19  County Executive  Set close ESTIMATE on/ FUND:  DISAPPROVED	Date:   Date:   DEFERRED   DATE
This resolution shall becondly passed and approve Attested:  Tounty Clark INTRODUCED BY COMMISSECONDED	ome effective on ed this day of _ Date:  MISSIONER _R. Gro SHONER _Arringt  APPROVED  {AYE}		Date:
This resolution shall becondly passed and approve Attested:  Tounty Clark INTRODUCED BY COMMISSECONDED	ome effective on ed this day of _ Date:  MISSIONER _R. Gro SHONER _Arringt  APPROVED  {AYE}		Date:
County Clerk INTRODUCED BY COME SECONDED BY COMMIS COMMITTEE ACTION: Administrative Budget Executive COMMISSION ACTION Roll Call	ome effective on ed this day of _ Date: MISSIONER _R. Gro SIONER _Arringt  APPROVED  {AYE }  ST READING 10/15		Date:

RESOLUTION NO. 49-5 TO THE HONORABLE Wm. H. "John" McKamey COUNTY EXECUTIVE, AND THE MEMBERS OF THE SULLIVAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS IN REGULAR THIS THE 15th DAY OF October \_\_\_, 19<sub>90</sub>. RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING Instruct County Executive to Initiate Action to Sell Sullivan County's Portion of Greene County Property (King Farm). WHEREAS, TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED; SECTION \_\_\_\_\_, AUTHORIZES COUNTIES NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of Sullivan County, Tennessee, assembled in Regular Session on the 15th day THAT WHEREAS, Sullivan County is a 55% owner of property in Greene County, known as the "King Farm", with Johnson City owning 42% and Unicoi County 3% of this property, total purchase price of said property being \$815,544.25 for a total of 543.69 acres; and, WHEREAS, Sullivan County has realized no income from this property which was originally purchased for a regional solid waste landfill but which was never approved by the State for this purpose; and WHEREAS, In addition to the County's share (\$448,554,25) of the purchase price, the County has paid \$160,833.46 as its share of engineering and legal fees incurred in pursuing certification for the landfill; therefore BE IT RESOLVED, That the Sullivan County Executive contact the Manager of Johnson City and the Executive of Unicoi County for the purpose of initiating action to offer the above mentioned Greene County property for sale; and FURTHER BE IT RESOLVED, That the County Executive report back to the Sullivan County Commission the result of his efforts and also information as to the present condition of the land and its use, if any, during the years since its purchase in July and August of 1984.

**~ 014**5 RESOLUTION NO. 2 'O THE HONORABLE wm. H. "John" McKamey COUNTY EXECUTIVE, AND THE MEMBERS OF THE HULLIVAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS IN REGULAR HIS THE 15th DAY OF October , **19** 90 . RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING Request Kingsport to Send It's Solid Waste Generated in Hawkins County to the Hawkins County Landfill. IHEREAS, TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED; SECTION , AUTHORIZES COUNTIES IOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of Sullivan ounty, Tennessee, assembled in Regular Session on the 15th day october . 19 90 . "HAT WHEREAS, The City of Kingsport sends the solid Waste generated in the Hawkins County Area of Kingsport to the Sullivan County Landfill, and WHEREAS, The Sullivan County Landfill is rapidly nearing capacity and Sullivan County must conserve all possible space in said landfill, and WHEREAS, The Hawkins County citizens of Kingsport pay county taxes to Hawkins County which contracts for it's own solid waste disposal within Hawkins County; therefore BE IT RESOLVED, That the Sullivan County Commission, through it's County Executive, request the City of Kingsport to send its solid waste generated in Hawkins County to the landfill in Hawkins County in order that this solid waste does not create an additional space problem and financial burden on the taxpayers of Sullivan County.

0151

RESOLUTION NO. WILLIAM H. McKAMEY TO THE HONORABLE KEXINX MESTMORE EARNY, COUNTY EXECUTIVE, AND THE MEMBERS OF THE REGULAR SULLIVAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS IN THIS THE 15th DAY OF October RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A Study to Consolidate the Three (3) Sullivan County School WHEREAS, TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED; SECTION , AUTHORIZES COUNTIES NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of Sullivan County, Tennessee, assembled in REGULAR Session on the 15th \_\_\_\_, **19**\_90, THAT WHEREAS, Sullivan County, Tennessee is the fifth largest county in the State of Tennessee; and WHEREAS, within Sullivan County there are now three excellent school systems, one maintained by the City of Bristol, one by the City of Kingsport, and one by Sullivan County; and WHEREAS, there may be merit in the consolidation of these systems in order to utilize all of the resources of Sullivan County in a unified effort to maximize the potential for educating all of the students of Sullivan County; and WHEREAS, there is within the system of laws of the State of Tennessee a provision for the consolidation of school systems within a county, which provides for the establishment of a unification educational planning commission, whose duty it is to study and consider the need for and problems in conjunction with the consolidation of all public schools within the county into a unified school system; and WHEREAS, the Sullivan County Board of Education, being the body charged with the responsibility for the operation of the Sullivan County Schools, has given consideration to the possibility of the consolidation of public schools in Sullivan County; and WHEREAS, the Sullivan County Board of Education unanimously agrees that the concept of unification and consolidation deserves to be investigated and studied in the best interest of all the citizens, and particularly the students of Sullivan County; WHEREAS, the Sullivan County Board of Education has made the following request: 1. The Sullivan County Board of Education hereby calls for the creation of a unification educational planning commission pursuant to Tennessee Code Annotated Section 49-2-1201, et seq.,; 2. The Sullivan County Board of Education hereby requests the County Executive, and the Mayors of Bristol, Tennessee and Kingsport, Tennessee to each appoint five (5) competent citizens as members of the Planning Commission pursuant to T. C. A. Section 49-2-1201(b)(1); 3. The Sullivan County Board of Education hereby request that the Planning Commission so created: (a) make a complete and comprehensive study of the needs for, issues in, and problems of consolidation of the various school systems operating within the

Lbban abana aa	tiled by Lery		ullivan County;					
such other steps as prov:								
	NOW, THEREFORE be it resolved that the Sullivan County Commission support							
	the resolution of the Sullivan County Board kg create the aforementioned							
Commission for school ur	nification study.							
AMEND: 11/19/90 Commit	tee to be appoint	ed by the 3rd Mono	lay in December,1	990				
				<del></del>				
	:							
				<del></del>				
				·				
11 resolutions in conflict he	erewith be and the	same are rescend	ded insofar as si	uch conflict				
exists. This resolution shall become e requiring it.	effective on	—· <u>·</u>	, 19, the p					
exists. This resolution shall become e requiring it.	effective on	—· <u>·</u>	, 19, the p					
exists. This resolution shall become erequiring it. Duly passed and approved this ATTESTED:	effective on	November  APPROVED: //	, 19, the p	oublic welfa				
exists. This resolution shall become erequiring it. Duly passed and approved this ATTESTED:	effective on	November  APPROVED: //	, 19, the p					
exists. This resolution shall become erequiring it. Duly passed and approved this ATTESTED: Da County Clerk	effective on	November  APPROVED:	, 19, the p, 19_90	oublic welfa				
exists. This resolution shall become erequiring it. Duly passed and approved this ATTESTED:  Da County Clerk IMTRODUCED BY COMMISSIONER	effective on	November  APPROVED:	, 19, the p, 19_90	Date 12/04/				
exists. This resolution shall become erequiring it. Duly passed and approved this ATTESTED:  Da County Clerk  IMIRODUCED BY COMMISSIONER  SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER	effective on 19th day of nte: BLALOCK	November  APPROVED: (1) (1) (1) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2	, 19, the posts:	Date 12/04/				
exists. This resolution shall become erequiring it. Duly passed and approved this ATTESTED:  Da County Clerk INTRODUCED BY COMMISSIONER SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER COMMISSION ACTION: Aye ROLL CALL 21	effective on	November  APPROVED:  County Executive  ESTIMATED COUNTY:	, 19, the posts:	Date 12/04/				
exists. This resolution shall become erequiring it. Duly passed and approved this ATTESTED:  Da County Clerk INTRODUCED BY COMMISSIONER SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER COMMISSION ACTION: Aye ROLL CALL 21 VOICE VOTE	effective on	November  APPROVED: (1) (1) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2	, 19, the posts:	Date 12/04/				
exists. This resolution shall become erequiring it. Duly passed and approved this ATTESTED:  Da County Clerk INTRODUCED BY COMMISSIONER SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER COMMISSION ACTION: Aye ROLL CALL 21	effective on	November  APPROVED: // ()  County Executiv  ESTIMATED C  FUND:  Pass Absent	, 19, the page 19, 19	Date 12/04/				
EXISTS. This resolution shall become erequiring it.  Duly passed and approved this ATTESTED:  Date of the county Clerk  INTRODUCED BY COMMISSIONER  SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER  COMMISSION ACTION: Aye  ROLL CALL21  VOICE VOTE	effective on  19th day of  ate:  BLALOCK  McCONNELL  Nay  2  APPROVED	November  APPROVED: (1) (1) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2	, 19, the posts:	Date 12/04/				
This resolution shall become erequiring it.  Duly passed and approved this ATTESTED:  County Clerk  INTRODUCED BY COMMISSIONER  SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER  COMMISSION ACTION: Aye ROLL CALL 21  VOICE VOTE  COMMITTEE ACTION  MINISTRATIVE  EXECUTIVE	effective on  19th day of  APPROVED  X  X	November  APPROVED: County Executive ESTIMATED COUNTY FIND: Pass Absent 1 DISAPPROVED	DATE 11/5/90	Date Pley				
EXISTS. This resolution shall become erequiring it. Duly passed and approved this ATTESTED:  COUNTY Clerk INTRODUCED BY COMMISSIONER SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER COMMISSION ACTION: Aye ROLL CALL 21 VOICE VOTE COMMITTEE ACTION MINISTRATIVE EXECUTIVE	effective on  19th day of  Acte:  BLALOCK  McCONNELL  Nay  2  APPROVED  X  X  the City Councils	November  APPROVED:  County Executive ESTIMATED COUNTY  FIND:  Pass Absent  DISAPPROVED  of Kingsport, Brit	DATE 11/5/90 11/7/90 1stol, and Bluff	Date Pley				

TO THE HONORABLE Wm. H. "JOHN" MCKAMEY, COUNTY EXECUTIVE, AND THE MEMBERS OF THE SULLIVAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS IN REGI: AR SESSION THIS THE 15th DAY OF October 19 90

ESOLUTION AUTHOR in Regard to the Hir		nt of Resolution N	No. 26 Passed on 5/21/90
In Regula to the HIL.	119 118628		
WHEREAS, TENNESSE COUNTIES TO			, AUTHORIZES
			ommissioners of Sullivan day of October 1990
THAT WHEREAS, Re-			oy the Sullivan County
concerns, therefore			
	t elected and appoi	nted officials emp	llivan County Board ploy personnel for a
			<i>f</i>
			ofar as such conflict exist.
	·		ublic welfare requiring it.
Duly passed and approv Attested:	ved this 19th day of	November 1990 H. J. W. 179	angels: 13/04/90
County Clerk INTRODUCED BY COM SECONDED BY COMM	IMISSIONER W. And	erson ESTIMAT	'
COMMITTEE ACTION: Administrative Budget	APPROVED  X X	DISAPPROVED	<u>DEFERRED</u> <u>DATE</u> <u>11/5/90</u> <u>11/7/90</u>
Executive			
COMMISSION ACTION Roll Call Voice Vote	<u>{AYE }</u>	<u>{NAY }</u> (	PASS) (ABSENT)
COMMENTS: FI	RST READING 10/15/9	O PASSED 1	1/19/90 ROLL CALL
			*
			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·

RESOLUTION	NO.		9
VE 2010 L TON	no.	-	,

Wm. H. "JOHN" McKamey TO THE HONORABLE KEXIXXWESTNORELAND, COUNTY EXECUTIVE, AND THE MEMBERS OF THE SULLIVAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS IN REGULAR SESSION THIS THE 15th DAY OF OCTOBER , 1990 . RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE LEVYING OF SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL CHARGES AT THE KINGSPORT AND BRISTOL TRANSFER STATIONS WHEREAS, TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED; SECTION \_\_\_\_\_, AUTHORIZES COUNTIES NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of Sullivan County, Tennessee, assembled in <u>REGULAR</u> Session on the <u>15th</u> day of <u>OCTOBER</u> . 19 90. THAT WHEREAS, the cost for Solid Waste disposal has increased to \$19.85 per ton for fiscal year 1990-91 and; WHEREAS, the cost should be paid by the producers of the Solid Waste instead of increasing the property tax rate; THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that beginning January 1, 1991 all haulers and using the transfer stations pay for the waste disposal at the rates attached, or, if preferred, by weight, at \$19.85 per ton. AMEND: 11/19/90 Motion by: Comm. Harr \_\_\_\_\_) To be on a trial basis - January 1, 1991 Seconded by: Cômm. Anderson ) through June 30, 1991. Amendment passed 2/3 voice vote. All resolutions in conflict herewith be and the same rescended insofar as such conflict exists. This resolution shall become effective on \_\_\_\_\_\_, 19\_\_\_, the public welfare requiring it. Duly passed and approved this 19th day of November , 19 90. ATTESTED: Date: County Executive Q Date: 19 for 190 County Clerk INTRODUCED BY COMMISSIONER J. Blalock ESTIMATED COSTS: SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER P. Milhorn FUND: COMMISSION ACTION: [aye] [nay] (Absent) ROLL CALL <u>17</u> <u>6</u> <u>1</u> VOICE VOTE APPROVED ( MITTEE ACTION: DISAPPROVED DATE ADMINISTRATIVE COMMENTS: FIRST READING 10/15/90 PASSED 11/19/90 ROLL CALL AS AMENDED

## COMPACTED TRUCKS

## \$4.50 PER CU. YD OF CAPACITY

8	Cubic	Yards	\$ 36.00/load
17	Cubic	Yards	\$ 76.50/load
20	Cubic	Yards	\$ 90.00/load
21	Cubic	Yards	\$ 94.50/load
25	Cubic	Yards	\$112.50/load
32	Cubic	Yards	\$144.00/load
34	Cubic	Yards	\$153.00/load
35	Cubic	Yards	\$157.50/load
36	Cubic	Yards	\$162.00/load
38	Cubic	Yards	\$171.00/load
40	Cubic	Yards	\$180.00/load

## OPEN TRUCKS

Uncompacted	4.
Tractor-Trailers	\$100.00/: a
Tandems	\$ 75.00/loa
2 Ton	\$ 50.00/loa
1 Ton w/sides	\$ 35.00/load
1 Ton	\$ 25.00/1oa
Pickup w/sides	\$ 18.00/loas
Pickup	\$ 12.00/load
Pull-Trailers	\$ 10.00/load
Autos	\$ 6.00/Per Trip

# WASTE ACCEPTED AT TRANSFER STATIONS FROM SULLIVAN COUNTY ONLY

## COMPACTED TRUCKS

## OPEN TRUCKS

\$4	.50 PER	CU.	YD OF CAPACITY		
8	Cubic	Yards	\$ 36.00/load	Uncompacted Tractor-Trailers	\$100.00/1oad
17	Cubic	Yards	\$ 76.50/load	Tandems	\$ 75.00/1oad
20	Cubic	Yards	\$ 90.00/load	2 Ton	\$ 50.00/load
21	Cubic	Yards	\$ 94.50/load	1 Ton w/sides	\$ 35.00/load
25	Cubic	Yards	\$112.50/load	1 Ton	\$ 25.00/load
32	Cubic	Yards	\$144.00/load	Pickup w/sides	\$ 18.00/load
34	Cubic	Yards	\$153.00/load	Pull-Trailers	\$ 10.00/load
35	Cubic	Yards	\$157.50/load	Pick-up Truck	\$ 12.00/load
36	Cubic	Yards	\$162.00/load		or 1.00/bag
38	Cubic	Yards	\$171.00/load		\$ 6.00/trip or 1.00/bag
40	Cubic	Yards	\$180.00/load		, •

AMENDMENT TO RESOLUTION # 9

Exhibit 1

SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER Hyatt FUND:  COMMITTEE ACTION: APPROVED DISAPPROV Administrative X Budget Executive	AUTHORIZES  y Commissioners of Sullivan th day of October 1990  and Quit Claim Deeded to ion of road has not been time there is no turn-arou section of his property to
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Count County, Tennessee, assembled in REGULAR Session on the 1st THAT WHEREAS, The end of Lake Point Drive be closed the adjoining property owner George Nilsen. This sect maintained by the Highway Department. At the present at the end, but the property owner is going to deed a Sullivan County to build a turn-around, and  WHEREAS, The section to be closed and deeded will be submitted to the Planning Commission at it's of recorded, and  WHEREAS, This closing will be at no expense the property owner is to pay for all deeds and recording in the BE IT RESOLVED, That the County Executive be Quit Claim Deed after the Planning Commission has approplat is recorded.  All resolutions in conflict herewith be and the same rescinded This resolution shall become effective on	y Commissioners of Sullivan th day of October 1990  and Quit Claim Deeded to ion of road has not been time there is no turn-arou section of his property to
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County, Tennessee, assembled in REGULAR Session on the 1st THAT WHEREAS, The end of Lake Point Drive be closed the adjoining property owner George Nilsen. This sect maintained by the Highway Department. At the present at the end, but the property owner is going to deed a Sullivan County to build a turn-around, and  WHEREAS, The section to be closed and deeded will be submitted to the Planning Commission at it's of recorded, and  WHEREAS, This closing will be at no expense the property owner is to pay for all deeds and recording in the BE IT RESOLVED, That the County Executive be Quit Claim Deed after the Planning Commission has approplated is recorded.  All resolutions in conflict herewith be and the same rescinded This resolution shall become effective on	y Commissioners of Sullivan th day of October 1990  and Quit Claim Deeded to ion of road has not been time there is no turn-arou section of his property to
County, Tennessee, assembled in REGULAR Session on the 19 THAT WHEREAS, The end of Lake Point Drive be closed the adjoining property owner George Nilsen. This seed maintained by the Highway Department. At the present at the end, but the property owner is going to deed a Sullivan County to build a turn-around, and  WHEREAS, The section to be closed and deeded will be submitted to the Planning Commission at it's crecorded, and  WHEREAS, This closing will be at no expense the property owner is to pay for all deeds and recording in the BE IT RESOLVED, That the County Executive be Quit Claim Deed after the Planning Commission has apprent is recorded.  All resolutions in conflict herewith be and the same rescinded This resolution shall become effective on	th day of October 1990  and Quit Claim Deeded to ion of road has not been time there is no turn-arou section of his property to
the adjoining property owner George Nilsen. This sect maintained by the Highway Department. At the present at the end, but the property owner is going to deed a Sullivan County to build a turn-around, and  WHEREAS. The section to be closed and deeded will be submitted to the Planning Commission at it's crecorded, and  WHEREAS. This closing will be at no expense to property owner is to pay for all deeds and recording to BE IT RESOLVED, That the County Executive be Quit Claim Deed after the Planning Commission has appreplat is recorded.  All resolutions in conflict herewith be and the same rescinded to the resolution shall become effective on	ion of road has not been time there is no turn-arou section of his property to
maintained by the Highway Department. At the present at the end, but the property owner is going to deed a Sullivan County to build a turn-around, and  WHEREAS, The section to be closed and deeded will be submitted to the Planning Commission at it's crecorded, and  WHEREAS, This closing will be at no expense to property owner is to pay for all deeds and recording in the BE IT RESOLVED, That the County Executive be Quit Claim Deed after the Planning Commission has appreplat is recorded.  All resolutions in conflict herewith be and the same rescinded this resolution shall become effective on	time there is no turn-arousection of his property to
at the end, but the property owner is going to deed a Sullivan County to build a turn-around, and  WHEREAS, The section to be closed and deeded will be submitted to the Planning Commission at it's or recorded, and  WHEREAS, This closing will be at no expense the property owner is to pay for all deeds and recording in the BE IT RESOLVED, That the County Executive be Quit Claim Deed after the Planning Commission has approplicated in the recorded.  All resolutions in conflict herewith be and the same rescinded this resolution shall become effective on	section of his property to
WHEREAS, The section to be closed and deeded will be submitted to the Planning Commission at it's of recorded, and  WHEREAS, This closing will be at no expense it property owner is to pay for all deeds and recording if BE IT RESOLVED, That the County Executive be Quit Claim Deed after the Planning Commission has appreplat is recorded.  All resolutions in conflict herewith be and the same rescinded This resolution shall become effective on	
will be submitted to the Planning Commission at it's or recorded, and  WHEREAS, This closing will be at no expense to property owner is to pay for all deeds and recording to BE IT RESOLVED, That the County Executive be Quit Claim Deed after the Planning Commission has approplet is recorded.  All resolutions in conflict herewith be and the same rescinded This resolution shall become effective on	back to Sullivan County
WHEREAS, This closing will be at no expense to property owner is to pay for all deeds and recording to BE IT RESOLVED, That the County Executive be Quit Claim Deed after the Planning Commission has approplet is recorded.  All resolutions in conflict herewith be and the same rescinded This resolution shall become effective on	Durry
WHEREAS, This closing will be at no expense to property owner is to pay for all deeds and recording to BE IT RESOLVED. That the County Executive be Quit Claim Deed after the Planning Commission has approplet is recorded.  All resolutions in conflict herewith be and the same rescinded.  This resolution shall become effective on	ctober Meeting and a plat
BE IT RESOLVED, That the County Executive be Quit Claim Deed after the Planning Commission has appreplat is recorded.  All resolutions in conflict herewith be and the same rescinded This resolution shall become effective on	
BE IT RESOLVED, That the County Executive be Quit Claim Deed after the Planning Commission has appreplat is recorded.  All resolutions in conflict herewith be and the same rescinded This resolution shall become effective on	o Sullivan County, and the
Quit Claim Deed after the Planning Commission has apprent is recorded.  All resolutions in conflict herewith be and the same rescinded.  This resolution shall become effective on	ees, therefore
Quit Claim Deed after the Planning Commission has apprent is recorded.  All resolutions in conflict herewith be and the same rescinded.  This resolution shall become effective on	authorized to sign a
All resolutions in conflict herewith be and the same rescinded.  This resolution shall become effective on	
All resolutions in conflict herewith be and the same rescinded.  This resolution shall become effective on	
This resolution shall become effective on	
This resolution shall become effective on	
This resolution shall become effective on	·
This resolution shall become effective on	
This resolution shall become effective on	
This resolution shall become effective on	
Duly passed and approved this 19th day of November, 19  Attested:  Date:  County Clerk  County Clerk  INTRODUCED BY COMMISSIONER  SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER  Hyatt  FUND:  COMMITTEE ACTION: APPROVED  Administrative  Budget  Executive	insofar as such conflict exist
Attested:  Date:  Date:  County Clerk  INTRODUCED BY COMMISSIONER  SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER  Hyatt  FUND:  COMMITTEE ACTION:  APPROVED  Administrative  Budget  Executive	e public welfare requiring it
Attested:  Date:  Date:  County Clerk  INTRODUCED BY COMMISSIONER  SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER  Hyatt  FUND:  COMMITTEE ACTION:  APPROVED  Administrative  Budget  Executive	
County Clerk INTRODUCED BY COMMISSIONER	
County Clerk INTRODUCED BY COMMISSIONER	17/10Bate 12/04/90
SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER Hyatt FUND:  COMMITTEE ACTION: APPROVED DISAPPROV Administrative Budget Executive	4 / /
COMMITTEE ACTION: APPROVED DISAPPROV  Administrative  Budget  Executive	IATED COST:
Administrative X  Budget Executive	***************************************
BudgetExecutive	ED DEFERRED DATE
Executive	ee eermanic entro
COMMISSION ACTION <u>{AYE }</u> <u>{NAY }</u> Roll Call	
Voice Vote X	
COMMENTS: FIRST READING 10/15/90 PASSE	11/5/90 12/5/90
	11/5/90
	11/5/90 

TO THE HONORABLE Wm. H. "JOHN" MC MEMBERS OF THE SULLIVAN COUNTY BO SESSION THIS THE 15thDAY OF October 1	ARD OF COMMISSI	
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING Closing Part	of Old Road Adjace	ent to Highway 11-W
In the 6th Civil District		
WHEREAS, TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATEL COUNTIES TO		AUTHORIZES
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the County, Tennessee, assembled in <a href="mailto:regular">regular</a> Se	Board of County Coression on the 15th da	nmissioners of Sullivan ny of October 1990
THAT WHEREAS, This section of road was 11-W Highway and is not being worked by 3 and the property owner is to pay for all closing will be at no expense to Sullivan	Sullivan County Nic deeds and recordin	nhway Department, ng fees; and this
BE IT RESOLVED, That a section of which runs through the Kassem property in Tax Map No. 18-45 be closed from the J. Tax Map No. 18-46, to the Johnny A. Nor be deeded to the adjoining property owner.	n a southwest direc R. Bob Smith Oil Co ris property, Tax N	ction, as shown on ompany property, Map No. 18-44.1, and
All resolutions in conflict herewith be and the	same rescinded insof	ar as such conflict exist.
This resolution shall become effective on	, 19_, the pul	olic welfare requiring it.
Duly passed and approved this 19th day of Attested:  Date:	County Executive	Date: 12/04/90
INTRODUCED BY COMMISSIONER Belch SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER Hick	er ESTIMATEI S FUND:	D COST:
COMMITTEE ACTION: APPROVED AdministrativeX Budget Executive	DISAPPROVED	DEFERRED         DATE
COMMISSION ACTION {AYE } Roll Call Voice Vote X	{NAY }	
COMMENTS: FIRST READING 10/15/90	PASSED 11/19	CE VOTE من روز
	*	
	<del></del>	

TO THE HONORABLE Wm. H. "JOHN" MCKAMEY, COUNTY EXECUTIVE, AND THE MEMBERS OF THE SULLIVAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS IN REGULAR SESSION THIS THE 15thDAY OF October 19 90

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZ Account (No. 55511.300)			dical Care - Jail Indige
WHEREAS, TENNESSEE			, AUTHORIZES
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT County, Tennessee, assem			
THAT WHEREAS, the are expected to exceed the negotiated settlement was	current appropri	ation amount of \$60	,000.00 due to a
BE IT RESOLVED Jail Indigent account b			o the Medical Care -
All resolutions in conflict		•	
This resolution shall beconding passed and approve Attested:			,
County Clerk INTRODUCED BY COMMISECONDED BY COMMIS	ISSIONER W. An	County Executive derson ESTIMATE	4.
COMMITTEE ACTION: Administrative Budget Executive	APPROVED  x X	DISAPPROVED	<u>DEFERRED</u> <u>DATE</u> <u>11/5</u> /90 <u>11/</u> 7/90
COMMISSION ACTION Roll Call Voice Vote	{AYE }	<u>{NAY }</u>	[Absent] 1
COMMENTS: FIRST REA	DING 10/15/90	PASSED 11/19/90	ROLL CALL

					OTOO
			RESC	DLUTION NO	13
TO THE HONORABLE KEITH WESTMO SULLIVAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMM			=		OF THE
THIS THE 19th DAY OF N		-			
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING addit:	ional funds	for bus open	ators as per	attached	
WHEREAS, TENNESSEE CODE ANNOT O				HORIZES COUNT	ries
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED County, Tennessee, assembled of, 19,					
THAT WHEREAS gasoline has increase	sed 36c per	gallon from	July 1, 1990	to October 1,	1990 and
WHEREAS operators are reque	sting contr	act adjustmen	nt for this a	mount, and	
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED the					<u>-</u>
follows:	<del></del>				
73500,315 Pupil Tran	sportation	\$128,180.	38		<del></del> -
34290,300 Unappropri	ated Reserv	e \$128,180.8	38		<del></del>
For fiscal year ending June	30, 1991,				
					·
	<del></del>				<del></del>
•					<del></del>
		<u></u>	<del></del>		······································
All resolutions in conflict become conflict exists.	nerewith b	e and the	same resce	nded insofar	as such
This resolution shall become welfare requiring it.	effective	on		, 19, the	public
Duly passed and approved this ATTESTED:	s 19th	APPROVED:	mber	<u> </u>	
	_				interles
County Clerk Date:		County Bx		Date:	12/04/41
INTRODUCED BY COMMISSIONER	HARR		ESTI	J MATED COSTS:	
SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER			FUND		
COMMISSION ACTION: [aye]	[nay]	[Pass]	[Absent]	:	
ROLL CALL 20		<u>#</u> 3	1		
DICE VOTE					
COMMITTEE ACTION: ADMINISTRATIVE (Deferred)	APPROVE	DIS	APPROVED	<b>DATE</b> 11/5/90	
EXECUTIVE (Deferred)				<del>-117779</del> 0	
BUDGET COMMENTS:	X			<del>-11/8/9</del> 0 ·	··
DASSED 11/10/00 - DOLL	CALL HAT	VED OF DUES	<del></del>		
PASSED 11/19/90 ROLL	CALL WAL	ATV OF KOUT?			

## E. PATRICK HULL

ATTORNEY AT LAW P. O. DRAWER 1388 KINGSPORT, TENNESSEE 37662

129 E. NEW STREET

(615) 247-6151

October 5, 1990

Mr. Leonard Fugate Sullivan County Schools P.O. Box 306 Blountville, Tennessee 37617

> Re: Amendment to Master Agreement for School Bus Transportation

Dear Leonard:

Pursuant to our telephone conversation today, I have modified the proposed Agreement with the bus contractors. Please look this over and see if it is acceptable. Let me know if I need to do anything further.

E. PATRICK HULL

EPH:ptb

Enc

# AMENDMENT TO SULLIVAN COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION MASTER AGREEMENT FOR SCHOOL BUS TRANSPORTATION

	THIS	AME	NDMENT	to th	ne MASTER	AGR	EEMENT	់វេទ	made	and
entered	into	on	this		day of		<del></del>		1990,	, by
and bet	tween	the	BOARD	OF	EDUCATIO	N OF	SULLI	VAN	COU	NTΥ,
Blounty	ille,	Ten	nessee	(her	reinafter	refe	rred	to	as '	the
Board")	, and	i	<del></del>		<del></del>		<del></del> _			
	<del></del>		<del></del>							,
(hereina	after	refe	rred to	as '	'Contract	or").				

The Board and the Contractor jointly recite the following:

- 1. The Board and the Contractor have previously entered into a MASTER AGREEMENT and one or more SUBSIDIARY AGREEMENTS relating to the bus transportation of children to and from the Sullivan County Schools.
- 2. The MASTER AGREEMENT and/or the SUBSIDIARY AGREEMENTS contain certain provisions relating to the compensation of the Contractor.
- 3. Due to unforeseen occurrences relating to the world petroleum market, the cost of gasoline has risen

dramatically during the period of time between July and September, 1990. This has resulted in an increase in the price of gasoline of approximately thirty-six cents per gallon during this period of time which has caused an unmanageable increase in the cost of providing bus transportation to Contractor.

## WIINESSEIH:

For the reasons set forth above, among others, and in consideration of the mutual promises and conditions contained herein, the Board and the Contractor have entered into an Agreement, and by execution of this written document, record their Agreement as hereinafter set out.

1. Effective October 1, 1990, Contractor shall be paid an additional amount of Six Dollars Forty-Eight Cents (\$6.48) for each day of school bus service for each bus route operated by Contractor. Each bus route is represented by a separate Subsidiary Agreement, and it is the intent that each such Subsidiary Agreement and the Master Agreement between the Board and Contractor shall be amended as herein provided. This additional amount shall be paid effective October 1, 1990, and shall be paid only through the 1990-91 school year.

.

2. It is understood that this additional amount to be paid may be subject to being decreased in the event of a decrease in the cost of gasoline during the balance of the 1990-91 school year. The amount provided for herein is calculated upon an assumed increase in the cost of gasoline of thirty-six cents per gallon. In the event that the price of gasoline decreases as much as nine cents per gallon from \$1.11 per gallon (which is agreed to be the price of gasoline available to the Board through the Sullivan County Purchasing Agent on October 1, 1990,) then, and in that event, the amount to be paid herein shall be decreased as hereinafter set out. For each decrease of nine cents in the price of gasoline available to the Board through the Sullivan County Purchasing Agent, the amount to be paid herein shall be decreased by one-fourth. For example, if at any time during the course of the 1990-1991 school year, the cost of gasoline decreases by nine cents (or an amount from nine to seventeen cents) the amount to be paid shall be decreased from Six Dollars and Forty-Eight Cents (\$6.48) per day per bus to Four Dollars and Eighty-Six Cents (\$4.86) per day per bus. In the event that the price of gasoline decreases by eighteen cents (or an amount from eighteen to twenty-six cents) the amount to be paid pursuant to this

Agreement shall be decreased to Three Dollars and Twenty-Four Cents (\$3.24) per day per bus, and so on.

3. This written document represents the entirety of this AMENDMENT to the MASTER AGREEMENT AND SUBSIDIARY AGREEMENT. Any prior discussions and negotiations are merged herein. All other written Agreements between the parties shall remain in full force and effect, except as here modified.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, the parties have executed this written Amendment on the day and date written above.

Ву		
Ву		
CONTRACTOR:		
By		

SULLIVAN COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION

TO THE HONORABLE I MEMBERS OF THE SULI SESSION THIS THE 19th	LIVAN COUNTY	BOARD OF COM			
RESOLUTION AUTHORE	ZING Addition	nal Duties Assi	gned to th	e Committee	Studying
the Cost Concerning La	undfills			<del></del>	
			<del></del>		
WHEREAS, TENNESSEE COUNTIES TO				, AUIH	ORIZES
NOW, THEREFORE BE I County, Tennessce, asser 19 90	T RESOLVED by abled in REGULA	the Board of Co AR Session on th	unty Conu e <u>19th</u> day	nissioners of S of <u>November</u>	Sullivan -
THAT BE IT RESOLVED	e feasibility o	of the developm	ent of a c	county owned	solid
waste disposal site a					
short term and long to				med/county o	perated
landfill and a county	owned/private.	ly operated lan	dfill.		
Amend: 11/19/90 Mot	tion by:Comm. N	M. DeVault			
	conded by: Comm				
After the Commission will be forwarded to	receives the the Sullivan (	<u>report from the</u> County Board of	study com Public Ut	mmittee, the cilities.	report
					<del></del>
All resolutions in conflict	herewith be and	l the same rescin	ded insofar	as such confl	ict exist.
This resolution shall become	ome effective on	ı, 19_	_ the publi	c welfare requ	iiring it.
Duly passed and approve	ed this 19thday	of November .	<b>19</b> 90		
Attested:	ed time _rsg.eday	<u></u>	<u></u>		
	Date:		1.44	Sate 12/09	1/90
County Clerk		County Exec	utive		<del>/</del> -'
INTRODUCED BY COM			TIMATED	COST:	
SECONDED BY COMMIS	SSIONERH	icks FU	ND:		
COMMITTEE ACTION:	<u>APPROVED</u>	DISAPPR	OVED	DEFERRED	DATE_
Administrative	<u> </u>				11/5/90
Budget	*				
Executive	X-	-			<del>11/7</del> /90
COMMISSION ACTION	{AYE_} {N	AY } {PASS	} {ABSEN	T) {1'OTAL}	
Roll Call					 
Voice Vote	X				
COMMENTS: WAIVER	OF RULES PA	SSED 11/19/90	2/3 Voice	Vote	
			<del></del>		
	····				

TO THE HONORABLE Wm. H. "JOHN" MCKAMEY, COUNTY EXECUTIVE, AND THE MEMBERS OF THE SULLIVAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS IN REGULAR SESSION THIS THE 19thDAY OF November 1990.
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING Board of Public Facilities Directed to Bring
Information Pertaining to County Contracting for Solid Waste Disposal with
Private Firms
WHEREAS, TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED; SECTION, AUTHORIZES COUNTIES TO
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of Sullivan County, Tennessee, assembled in REGULAR Session on the 19th day of November 1990
THAT BE IT RESOLVED, That the Sullivan County Board of Public Facilities
bring a report to the Sullivan County Commission containing information it
has gathered or will gather relative to Sullivan County contracting with a
private firm for disposal of solid waste. This information will be vital in
order for the Commission to make an informed decision on handling its solid
waste. When the final decision is made by the Commission on the method of
disposal, the Board of Public Facilities with approval of the Commission
will execute all arrangements/contracts necessary for the implementation of
the decision.
,
All resolutions in conflict herewith be and the same rescinded insofar as such conflict exist.  This resolution shall become effective on
Duly passed and approved this 19thday of November , 19 90
Attested: Um H. John 178Kames 12/04/40
County Clerk Count
SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER Hicks FUND:
COMMITTEE ACTION: APPROVED DISAPPROVED DEFERRED DATE Administrative
Executive X
COMMISSION ACTION         {AYE } {NAY } {PASS } {ABSENT} {TOTAL}           Roll Call         23         1           Voice Vote
COMMENTS: WAIVER OF RULES PASSED 11/19/90 ROLL CALL
MORITHMET EG.
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
<del></del>

TO THE HONORABLE WI MEMBERS OF THE SULLIV SESSION THIS THE <u>19 t</u> DA	AN COUNTY B	OARD OF COMM		
ESOLUTION AUTHORIZH	VG Five-M	lonth Trial I	Recycling Pro	gram
	<del>, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , </del>	·-····································		
	<del></del>		<del></del>	
Upparing Physicages 2	ODE ANNOTA	ren. Ceceron		THODIZEC
VHEREAS, TENNESSEE COUNTIES TO				
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT County, Tennessee, assemb 19 <u>9</u> 0				
IHAT WHEREAS, Sull filling landfill:	ivan County and:	is presentl	<u>ly facing ar</u>	apidiy.
WHEREAS, Recy	cling of so	olid waste wi		Less
material going to WHEREAS, the				11 5001
its use: and:				
WHEREAS; a fi	ve-month pi	lot program	to recycle a	luminum
office paper in thas been proposed	ne County a	ind City scho	ools and publ	ic buil
WHEREAS, bids		ited for a	ontractor to	provid
containers, pick	up weekly a	ind sell recy	clables, ret	urning
the revenue to th				<del></del>
WHEREAS, Wast	<u>&gt; Мападе</u> тил	t, Inc. was 1	ow bidder wi	<u>th a</u>
monthly charge of NOW, THEREFORE				h nilat
program be approv	ed and Wast	e Management	t. Inc. he aw	arded
the contract for	\$22,255.00.	The fundir	ig source wil	<u> 1 come</u>
from a reduction	in landiiil	costs.		
				<del></del>
	<del></del>	······································		
				<del></del>
All resolutions in conflict be	rowith be and el	h		
All resolutions in conflict he	rewith be and fi	ne same rescinded	insolar as such coi	ıllict exist.
This resolution shall becom	e effective on _	19 th	e public welfare re	quiring it.
Ouly passed and approved Attested:	imis Factional of	Woveliber 19	90 127 - 1	
	ate:		Date: 4	12/04/90
Dumiy Clerk NTBODD I CRO BV COXAXAFO	CIONED as a	County Executive	J	7-7
NTRODUCED BY COMMIS ECONDED BY COMMISSI	ONER Form	ck ESTIM	MIED COST:	<del></del>
		FUND:	<del></del>	-
COMMITTEE ACTION:	<u>APPROYED</u>	DISAPPROVI	D DEFERRE	
Administrative Budget	<del></del>	***	<del></del>	11/5/
auget Accutive	— <del>X _</del>	<del></del> -	<del></del>	<u>11/8</u> .
		<del></del>	<del></del>	11/7,
OMMISSION ACTION Roll Call Voice Vote	(AYE ) (NAY 23	} {PASS } {,	ABSENT) (TOTA)	<u></u>
Vimarero			**************************************	
COMMENTS: WALVER	OF RULES PA	ASSED 11/19/90		
		<del></del>		

## TRIAL PROGRAM - SCHOOL RECYCLING

JANUARY 1, 1991 to MAY 31, 1991 .

WHERE:

At the Eight (8) Bristol Tennessee Schools, the ten (10) Kingsport City Schools and the thirty-two (32) Sullivan County Schools and each Administration Building, County Buildings and City Halls.

WHAT:

For aluminum and school (office) paper. (No newspapers or magazines)

HOW:

Two (2) containers with a capacity of approximately 1 3/4 cubic yards each. One marked for Aluminum and one for Paper.

SCHOOLS:

Assign some group (PTA, FFA, etc.) to be responsible for keeping the area clean, the materials in the proper container, the containers secured before and after school hours. Urge students to participate.

CONTRACTOR:

Pick up each container once each week. Additional containers can be provided at larger schools if needed. Contractor will determine weight or volume of each material, which will be sold, and ALL revenue returned to the school once each month.

SULLIVAN COUNTY: Will pay contractor for recycling service. Will save Landfill space and disposal cost of material being recycled.

## BIDS

## 5 MONTHS TRIAL CONTRACT RECYCLING PROGRAM

		PER MONTH
Roll-it	\$148/month/location X 56 locations	\$8,288.00
BFI		5,600.00
Waste Manager	gent	4,451.00

BIDS RECEIVED OCTOBER 31,1990

			on no. <u>26</u>
THE HONORABLE Was 11 Mc.	KAMEY, COUNTY EXECUTIS	VE. AND THE MEMBERS OF 1	CHR SHELLVAN COUNTY
LLIVAN COUNTY BOARD OF CO	•	•	
IS THE 19th DAY OF			
SOLUTION AUTHORIZING A			
John Holling Line			
ERRAS, TENNESSEE CODE ANI			ORIZES COUNTIES
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
	······································	· <del></del>	
W, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVENNESSEE, assembled in		unty Commissioners of S Session on the 19th	
November ,	19 90	pession off file Then	day
AT BE IT RESOLVED, Tha	t the County Executive	. Wm. H. McKamev. and t	he County Purchasing
gent, Joe Mike Akard, be			
irplus Departments.			
E Production of the Production			<del></del>
			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
			4.5
		яаme rescinded insofar	as such conflict
lats.	t herewith be and the		
ists. Is resolution shall becom	t herewith be and the		
ists. is resolution shall become fare requiring it.	t herewith be and the	, 19	, the public
ists. Is resolution shall become fare requiring it. Iy passed and approved the	t herewith be and the me effective on his _19thday_of	, 19	, the public
ists. Is resolution shall become fare requiring it. Iy passed and approved the	t herewith be and the me effective on  his _19thday of  APPROVE	November	. the public
i resolutions in conflictists.  Is resolution shall become are requiring it.  Ity passed and approved to TESTED:	t herewith be and the me effective on his 19th day of APPROVE	November  1. J. S. Frickame	, the public
ists.  is resolution shall become fare requiring it.  ly passed and approved the tested:  County Clerk	t herewith be and the me effective on  his 19th day of  APPROVE  Date:	November  Di A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A	, the public , 19 90 Date: 13/04/50
ists.  Is resolution shall become tare requiring it.  Iy passed and approved the rester.  County Clerk  TRODUCED BY COMMISSIONER	t herewith be and the me effective on  his 19th day of  APPROVE  Date:  DeVault	November  Di A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A	the public , 19 90 . Date: 13/04/55
ists. is resolution shall become tare requiring it. iy passed and approved the rested:  County Clerk PRODUCED BY COMMISSIONER	t herewith be and the me effective on his 19th day of	November  Di A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A	the public 19 90 Date: 13/04/50
data.  Is resolution shall become requiring it.  Ity passed and approved the rested:  County Clerk  TRODUCED BY COMMISSIONER  CONDED BY COMMISSIONER  OMISSION ACTION: (aye)	t herewith be and the me effective on  his 19th day of  APPROVE  Date:  DeVault  Surgenor  (may)	November  Di A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A	the public 19 90 Date: 13/04/50
is tesolution shall become tare requiring it. iy passed and approved the rested:  County Clerk  PRODUCED BY COMMISSIONER  CONDED BY COMMISSIONER  HMISSION ACTION: (ayo) LL CALL 23	t herewith be and the me effective on  his 19th day of  APPROVE  Date:  DeVault  Surgenor  (may)	November  Dr. Good France  County Executive  ESTIMATED COSTS:  FUND:	the public , 19 90 . Date: 13/04/50
data.  Is resolution shall become tare requiring it.  Ity passed and approved the rested:  County Clerk  PRODUCED BY COMMISSIONER  CONDED BY COMMISSIONER  HISSION ACTION: (ayo)  LL CALL 23	t herewith be and the me effective on  his 19th day of  APPROVE  Date:  DeVault  Surgenor  (may)	November  Dr. Good France  County Executive  ESTIMATED COSTS:  FUND:	the public 19 90 Date: 13/04/50
data.  Is resolution shall become tare requiring it.  Ity passed and approved the rested:  County Clerk RRODUCED BY COMMISSIONER CONDED BY COMMISSIONER HMISSION ACTION: (aye) LL CALL 23  ICE VOTE  HMITTEE ACTION:	t herewith be and the me effective on  his 19th day of  APPROVE  Date:  DeVault  Surgenor  (may)  APPROVED	November  Dr. Good France  County Executive  ESTIMATED COSTS:  FUND:	, the public, 19 90 Date: 15/04/5.c
data.  Is resolution shall become tare requiring it.  Ity passed and approved the rested:  County Clerk  RODUCED BY COMMISSIONER  CONDED BY COMMISSION	t herewith be and the me effective on his 19th day of	November  Di	, the public , 19 90 Date: 15/04/50
ists.  Is resolution shall become tare requiring it.  Iy passed and approved the tested:  County Clerk TRODUCED BY COMMISSIONER CONDED BY COMMISSIONER MMISSION ACTION: (aye)	t herewith be and the me effective on  his 19th day of  APPROVE  DeVault  Surgenor  (nay)  APPROVED  X	November  Di	, the public , 19 90  Date: 15/04/50
is resolution shall become requiring it.  ly passed and approved the rested:  County Clerk  RODUCED BY COMMISSIONER  CONDED BY COMMISSIONER  MISSION ACTION: (aye)  L CALL 23  ICE VOTE  MITTEE ACTION:  Ministrative	t herewith be and the me effective on  his 19th day of  APPROVE  Date:  DeVault  Surgenor  (may)  APPROVED	November  Di	, the public , 19 90  Date: 15/04/50

		6 7 13 63-11-	
SOLUTION AUTHORIZ	NG Repair	or Jail Walls	
			AUTHORIZES
DUNTIES TO			
OW, THEREFORE BE IT ounty, Tennessee, assem 9 9,0	RESOLVED by tobled in Regular	the Board of County Co Session on the 19th	ommissioners of Sullivar day of <u>November</u>
AAT WHEREAS, The G	rand Jury has	inspected the maxi	mum Security Jail
nd found cracks in	the mortar bet	ween blocks in the	walls; and
WHEREAS, The	Grand Jury has	s insisted that She	eriff Carr bring to
tend to this proble	em: and	te that the county	CONTRIBUTION WITE
WHEREAS, Mr. Ak	ard suggests t	that Environmental	Protection Systems
Nashville, TN be	employed to co	ollect samples for	analyses to deter- lecide what action
take; therefore	ion in order i	tor the County to C	sectus what action
BE IT RESOLVED,	That the ana	lyses of the morta	r in the jail walls
us travel expenses	incurred in	the process be paid	i from the General
and Contractural Ac			
.,000.00 and \$3,000	.vo, dependin	g upon the number	or samples to be
I resolutions in conflict	berewith be and	the same rescinded inso	ofar as such conflict evis
l resolutions in conflict	herewith be and	the same rescinded inso	ofar as such conflict exis
ll resolutions in conflict	me effective on	, 19_, the pt	
nis resolution shall beco	me effective on _	19_ the pu	
nis resolution shall becoming passed and approventested:	me effective on _	, 19_, the pt	
nis resolution shall becoming passed and approve tested:	me effective on _d this19th day o	November 19 90	oblic welfare requiring i
nis resolution shall becoming passed and approvedestested:	me effective on _ d this 19th day o Date:	19_, the put 19_90  November 19_90  November 19_90  Count Executive	oblic welfare requiring i
nis resolution shall become the passed and approve tested:  Introduced BY COMMISSION BY COMISSION BY COMMISSION BY COMMISSION BY COMMISSION BY COMMISSION BY	d this 19th day o  Date:  EISSIONER Dev. SIONER Bel.	November 19 90  November 19 90  November 19 90  Count Executive  ault ESTIMATI  Cher FUND:	Charge 19 13/04/4
nis resolution shall becoming passed and approve tested:  ITRODUCED BY COMMISSONDED BY COMMISSONDED BY COMMISSONMETTEE ACTION:	me effective on _ d this 19th day o Date:	November 19 90  November 19 90  November 19 90  Count Brocuttve  ault ESTIMATI	oblic welfare requiring i
is resolution shall become passed and approve tested:  ITRODUCED BY COMMISSONDED BY COMMISSONDED BY COMMISSONMETTEE ACTION:	d this 19th day o  Date:  EISSIONER Dev. SIONER Bel.	November 19 90  November 19 90  November 19 90  Count Executive  ault ESTIMATI  Cher FUND:	Charge 19 13/04/4
nis resolution shall becoming passed and approved tested:  ITRODUCED BY COMMISSIONED BY COMMIS	d this 19th day o  Date:  EISSIONER Dev. SIONER Bel.	November 19 90  November 19 90  November 19 90  Count Executive  ault ESTIMATI  Cher FUND:	cost:
nis resolution shall become passed and approventested:  ITRODUCED BY COMMISSOMMITTEE ACTION: dministrative adget recutive	d this 19th day o Date:		DEFERRED DATE
nis resolution shall become passed and approve tested:  INTRODUCED BY COMMISSION BY COMMISSION ACTION	d this 19th day o  Date:  SISSIONER Dev. SIONER Bel:  APPROVED  X X  [AYE] {NA		DEFERRED DATE  1.5 (TOTAL)
is resolution shall become the passed and approve tested:  my Clerk TRODUCED BY COMMISSION BY COMPANIENT BY COMMISSION BY COMMIS	d this 19th day o Date:		DEFERRED DATE  1.5 (TOTAL)
nis resolution shall become passed and approve tested:  Interior Clerk ITRODUCED BY COMMISCONDED BY COMMISCOND	d this19th day of Date:		DEFERRED DATE  11/8  11/7  11/8  11/7
nis resolution shall become the passed and approve tested:  Interpolate the passed and approve tested a	d this 19th day of Date:  SISSIONER Dev. Bel.  APPROVED  X X X  {AYE } {NA 23		DEFERRED DATE  1.5 (TOTAL)

TO THE HONORABLE W MEMBERS OF THE SULL SESSION THIS THE <u>19th</u>	VAN COUNTY B	OARD OF COMMISSIC	
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZ	ING Appointmer	nts to Sullivan County	Park Committee
WHEREAS, TENNESSEE COUNTIES TO			, AUTHORIZES
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT County, Tennessee, assem			
19 <u>90.</u>			
THAT BE IT RESOLVED, 'Mike Rutherford be appoi			
	<u> </u>		
All resolutions in conflict l			
This resolution shall beco	me effective on _	19_ the pu	blic welfare requiring it.
Duly passed and approved Attested:			AST Wester
County Clerk INTRODUCED BY COMM	ISSIONER Bla	County Executive	MATED COST:
- SECONDED BY COMMIS	SIONER Fero	guson FUND:	
COMMITTEE ACITON: Administrative	APPROVED	DISAPPROVED	DEFERRED DATE
Budget Executive			
COMMISSION ACTION Roll Call	{AYE } {NAY	7 } {PAS\$ } {ABS	ENT} {TOTAL}
Voice Vote			
COMMENTS: WAIVER	OF RULES P	ASSED 11/19/90 2/3 N	OICE VOTE

TO THE HONORABLE WI MEMBERS OF THE SULLIV SESSION THIS THE <u>19th</u> I	AN COUNTY BOA	ARD OF COMMISSION	KECUTIVE, AN IERS IN <u>Regul</u>	D THE ar
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZI	NG Appointment			
				,
				<b></b>
WHEREAS, TENNESSEE C			, AUTH	ORIZES
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT County, Tennessee, assemb	RESOLVED by the oled in <u>Regular</u>	Board of County Con Session on the 19th	missioners of S day of <u>Nove</u>	Sullivan mber
19 <u>90.</u>				
THAT <u>BE IT RESOLVED</u> be appointed to help with the said county.	he organization a			
BE IT FURTHER RES to this committee and that Commission District to se	each Commission	ner appoint one (1) m		
				···
			<u> </u>	
All resolutions in conflict h	erewith be and the	same rescinded insofa	ar as such confl	ict exist.
This resolution shall become	ne effective on	, 19_, the pub	lic welfare requ	iiring it.
County Clerk	Date: Win	H. John MEKA  County Executive	Dates 12/04	<u> [</u> 90
INTRODUCED BY COMMISS			O COST:	
COMMITTEE ACTION: Administrative Budget	APPROVED	DISAPPROVED	<u>DEFERRED</u>	DATE
Executive				
COMMISSION ACTION Roll Call Voice Vote	{AYE } {NAY	} {PASS } {ABSE	NT} {TOTAL}	
COMMENTS: WAIVER OF	RULES PASSED 1	 11/19/90 _ROLL_CALL		

TO THE HONORABLE W MEMBERS OF THE SULLI SESSION THIS THE <u>19th</u>	VAN COUNTY BO	DARD OF COMMISSION		
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZE	NG <u>Condemna</u>	ation Proceedings/Long	Island	
WHEREAS, TENNESSEE COUNTIES TO Condem				ORIZES
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT County, Tennessee, assem				
19 <u>90.</u>				
THAT WHEREAS, Sulliva Street, Park Drive, Buckles other matters related to c	Drive and Eastn	nan Road as may be aff		
BE IT RESOLVED THe proceedings and that the unappropriated surplus for	e sum of appro		be appropriate	
unappropriated surples re	· ·	value of the properties	Condemned.	
				~- <del></del>
				<del></del>
All resolutions in conflict h	erewith be and th	he same rescinded insof	ar as such confl	ct exist.
This resolution shall becon	ne effective on _	19 the pub	lic welfare requ	iring it.
Duly passed and approved	this 19th day of	November , 1990		
Attested:	Date:	County Executive	2 (Date: 1.2/0	1/90
County Clerk INTRODUCED BY COMMISSECONDED BY COMMISS	SSIONERBLA	LOCK ESTIMATED	COST:	<del></del>
			DEFERRITO	D. A IIVE
COMMITTEE ACTION: Administrative	<u>APPROVED</u>	DISAPPROVED	DEFERRED	DATE.
Budget Executive				<del></del>
	PROCESSION OF THE PROCESSION O	**************************************		
COMMISSION ACTION Roll Call Voice Vote	<u>AYE</u> } {NAY 20 1	'	NT} {TOTAL}	
COMMENTS: WALVER O	E RULES PASSE	ED 11/19/90 ROLL C	ALI	
Chiminital 10.		,, 20 10000	In	

AND THEREUPON COUNTY COMMISSION ADJOURNED TO MEET AGAIN IN REGULAR SESSION, DECEMBER 17, 1990.

Lim. H. John McKamen COUNTY EXECUTIVE